

Re: Urgent request: Implementation notes

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 31 May 2018 21:01:17 -0400

Great, thanks Martin!

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:00 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Urgent request: Implementation notes

3 of them I am just waiting on final confirmation of edits, so they should be early in the am. On the last one I am sorting out something more structural that night take some additional time to resolve.

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:54 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Young, Samantha (CAB)
Cc: Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Urgent request: Implementation notes

Thanks Martin. What time tomorrow do you expect to send the rest?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 8:31 PM
To: Young, Samantha (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Urgent request: Implementation notes

Hi Sam,

Attached is the first of five notes. The others will follow tomorrow.

Sorry for the delay.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Young, Samantha (CAB)
Sent: May 31, 2018 5:19 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>; Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Urgent request: Implementation notes

Thanks for the update, Martin. Will monitor my BB.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-31-18 5:05 PM
To: Young, Samantha (CAB); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: Re: Urgent request: Implementation notes

Hi Sam,

We are making substantial changes to the notes are aiming to get them to you this evening.

Martin

From: Young, Samantha (CAB)
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 4:16 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: Urgent request: Implementation notes

Hi Martin, Hi Hillary,

Checking in on this. And apologies if you e-mailed Karen (she's on the road).

Can you forward me what you have, even if in draft form?

Thanks,
Sam

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: May-29-18 2:37 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)
Cc: Young, Samantha (CAB)
Subject: RE: Urgent request: Implementation notes

Thanks for the call, Martin. As discussed, here is the template for this work. Let me know how the ministry would like to proceed.

Cheers,

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: May 29, 2018 2:33 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>; Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Cc: Young, Samantha (CAB) <Samantha.Young2@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Urgent request: Implementation notes

Hi Martin, Hillary,

Following up. Could you please give me a call?

Thanks,

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: May 29, 2018 12:30 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>; Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>
Cc: Young, Samantha (CAB) <Samantha.Young2@ontario.ca>
Subject: Urgent request: Implementation notes
Importance: High

Hi Martin, Hillary,

As you know, your ministry was asked by the SoC to prepare papers on certain topics that relate to various campaign commitments. The SoC's office has shared these with us and requested that several short 'implementation' notes be prepared, in addition to what has already been provided. In many cases, CO will be writing the notes based on current ministry materials; however, given the technical nature of your topics I thought we should discuss if that would be the right approach for your ministry.

The specific topics are as follows:

- Electricity rate mitigation – reduce by 30%
- Electricity rate mitigation – reduce by 12%

The turnaround time is unfortunately quite tight – they are needed by noon on Thursday.

Could you please give me a call to discuss?

Thanks,
Karen

Karen Moore
Executive Coordinator, Justice Resource and Environmental Policy
Cabinet Office
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca